Page 1 of 1

FOIA

From: cami@tbhdrill.com

Sent:  Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:00 PM
To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request

The followihg is a New FOIA request:
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Name: Peter A Tapio > i
Organization: TBH & Associates, LLC ¢/ 2/ /,{( Zd
Address: 5211 NE 88th St. Vancouver, WA 98665 "
Phone: 360-546-1600
FAX: 360-546-1700 Bf 7 - 07-9/«’ N/ 5‘/4» - £
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Email: cami @tbhdrill.com

Description of Request: Reference: Contract #28333, Release 19 Project Name: John Day McNary
Transmission Line Project - Phase 2 Contractor: Wilson Construction Structure 59/4. Dates: 8/30/10 -
9/15/10 Inspector Name: Luke Hatfield and any other inspector who was on site during this time and
specifically on structure 59/4. Please forward all inspector notes, correspondance and photos related to
this structure and it's change from drilled pier foundation to grillage.

Preferred format: email/ CD

Type of Requester: Business

Please Limit my fees to 5.00
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